Item 9

From: Mitchell Bray
To: Shane Crowe
Cc: lain Smith
Subject: RE: South Karaori Bridges Project
Date: Monday, 25 September 2017 5:12:42 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pna
Hi Shane,

I will likely bring one of our legal advisors who will be helping out on the project. Any time
Thursday is fine for me, what is your schedule looking like?

I have asked WW for the requested location plans. Will provide once | have these in hand.

Regards

Mitchell Bray
Property Consultant
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From: Shane Crowe [mailto: XXXXX.XXXXX@XXX.XXXX.XX]
Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 9:18 AM

To: Mitchell Bray

Subject: RE: South Karaori Bridges Project

Hi Mitchell

What day and time would you prefer?
Would it be you or others attending?

Or can you email plans including property address to comment on please?

Warm regards
Shane

Shane Crowe
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From: Mitchell Bray [mailto:XXXXX@XXXXXXXXXXXXX.XX.XX ]
Sent: Friday, 22 September 2017 2:47 p.m.

To: Shane Crowe

Subject: South Karaori Bridges Project

Hi Shane,

The Property Group have been instructed by Wellington Water to formalise private ownership of
a number of bridges built by WCC in the 1990’s when a stream widening project was
undertaken.

If possible | would like to meet next week to discuss the project and our suggested way forward
which will likely include encroachment licenses. How is your schedule looking next week?

Please let me know what other information may be useful before we meet. | am expecting to
have some plans in hand early next from WW which will show the bridges in question.

Regards

Mitchell Bray
Property Consultant
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